Litchfield Heritage Preservation Commission
Historic Commercial District
Property History

Parcel lIdentification Number: 27-0752000
Block: 59 Lot: 23
Current Address: 225 Sibley Avenue North

Contributing
Date Owner/Name Use Comments
1886 Cairncross & Palm Co. General store Neildimg Coat $14,000
Alex Cairncross &
John Palm
1887 New Millinery Millinery upstairs
Mrs. Phelps & Christine
Nygren
1889 Louis Eckbom & A. H.
1889 .O0.0.F Club room upstairs
1892 John Palm & Co. General store
John Palm
Lofstrom
1895 Mary McGowin Millinery upstairs
1909 John Birch Clothing store some part oliding
? Frank L. & Charles Saloon some part of bagd
Anderson
1912 Ole N. Vig General store
1928 Otto H. Werner Plumbing & Heat in back
1931 Frank Edwards Pool hall part of building
1933 Pioneer Grocery Grocery store part ofdug till 1935
A. F. Hoel
& Selon R. Salls
1944 Ed & Ray McGraw buy building
1944 Jack Sprat Grocery/

Nordlie’s Grocery
O. G. & Bud Nordlie

1955 Otto’s Milk Bar Milk store
James Otto

1957 Gross Brothers Kronicks Laundry pickup

1959 Thomas Furniture Furniture store

1964 Montgomery Wards Catalog store

Kenneth Elstad then
Herb & Lorna Roehn

1992 Moose Brothers Pizza restaurant
Reid Van Brunt

1997 Jimmy’s Pizza
David & Vera De Rosier

2000 Papa Sluigee’s Pizzeria

Debra Markovich
2004 Pizza Plus *upstairs burns 2/05



Built as a double building called the Cairncrossckl The two buildings occupy Parcels 27-07520@d a
27-0751000 which is a non contributing building.

National Register lists this as circa 1890 Terrie$dnas it built in 1886. Tax records have 1895.

Two story cream colored brick Italianate style wah narrow segmental arched window openings aruk b
window hoods and smooth limestone sills. It hasate intact pressed metal cornice with finials esckral
triangular projection. The store front has beearall with new display windows and stucco.

Note National Register lists the 1.O.O.F ( Interoa&l Order Of Foresters) as being here 1.0.0.khas
abbreviation for Independent Order of Odd Fellowstpeir official website ioof.org.

* Independent Review Feb. 24, 2005 Five downtbusinesses were damaged by a fire Friday aft@rno
It started in an apartment at 225 Sibley Avenuéiby an overloaded circuit. The structure shares
stairway with 223 Sibley Avenue North. The firesa@ntained in one apartment but smoke damage
occurred in the offices of the Chamber of Commeacel, the jewelry store at 227 Sibley Avenue North.

Building Data, City of Litchfield Tax Assessor

Land Appraisal

General Desirability: Good

Lot Record: Topography: Level
Improvements: Sidewalk Curb & Gutter City Wat&anitary sewer
Street: Asphalt, Alley

Location: Inside Lot

Zoning or Use: Commercial 2

Description of Principal Structure:

Building: No. Stories 2 Yr. Built 1895 Sq. Ftst floor 125’ x 70’ second floor 25’ x 65’

Exterior Walls:

Roof: Flat built up

Interior Finish: First Floor: Walls plaster Cetj tin Floors wood

Plumbing: one handicapped
Heating: Fuel, Gas forced air
Wiring: Rigid conduit
Basement: Partial 25" x 70’



~75 N. Sibley Ave. 1996 Application National -
‘. 0.0.F. Hall (northern nalf) (now Moose grothers Pizza) Register of Historic Pl
Circa 1890 aces
1 contributing Building

This two story, cream-colcred prick Italianate style puilding nas tall,
narrow segmental-arched window openings with brick window hoods and smooth

] imestone sills. It has an ornate, intact pressed metal cornice with finials
and a central triangular ppojection. The northern and rear facades are
constructed of the sameé prick and have segmentalﬂarched window openings. on
¢he rear is a One story brick wing which is Q;ggépgl_qgrgprearly addition.

The storefront has been altered with new display windows and stucco- By 1896

a boot and shoe store was on the first story of this building, and the
International order of Foresters (1.0.0.F.) Hall was located on the second
floor of this puilding and the building to the south at 223 N. Sibley. By
1513 the lodge hall was known as the Commercial Clubroom and the first floor
wag a clothing store. In 1930, the one story rear wing was 2 grocery

warehouse.



Meeker County Historical Society, about 1906 or7.90
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Meeker County Historical Society, 1964 to 1969



